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PART 1  GENERAL 

1.1 INTENT 

1.1.1 This Addendum is issued during Bidding and shall form part of Bidding and 
Contract Documents for above Project 

1.1.2 Except as otherwise specified herein, or as shown on accompanying Drawings 
and Sketches, work required by this Addendum shall be in accordance with 
specifications dated November 20, 2025, Drawings accompanying same, and 
previously issued Addenda (if any). 

1.2 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

1.2.1 The Consultant will issue addenda using the manner in which the original Bid 
Documents were posted. Subcontractors must obtain copies of Addenda from a 
Construction Association, a Prime Bidder, or the procurement website where the 
original Bid Documents were posted. 

1.2.2 Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form.  
Failure to do so may disqualify the Bidder at the Owner's discretion. 

The Bid Requirements, Conditions of the Contract, Drawings, and Specifications are 
hereby amended, as follows: 

 

1.3 PROJECT MANUAL REVISIONS (DIVISION 00 – 28, INCLUSIVE)  

 

1.4 DRAWINGS 

1.4.1 DRAWING AD10-02 – LEVEL 3 DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN, DEMOLITION 
LEGEND AND NOTES (REVISED DRAWING) 

1.4.1.1 Drawing has been revised as indicated and bubbled. The changes 
identified hereby form part of Procurement and Contracting 
Documents. 

1.4.1.2 Summary of Drawing changes are as follows:  

.1 Wall and door to be removed located at FAMILY LOUNGE (K3E 
30). 

1.4.2 DRAWING A20-01 – LEVEL 2 ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN 

1.4.2.1 New floor plan key notes 10 & 11 added and identified locations. 

1.4.3 DRAWING A20-02 – LEVEL 3 ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN 

1.4.3.1 New floor plan key notes 9 & 10 added and identified locations. 
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1.5 SCHEDULES 

1.6 CONSULTANT ADDENDA  

1.6.1 ELECTRICAL 

1.6.1.1 Electrical Consultant has issued [Addendum No. E-01] dated 
December 4, 2025 which is appended to this addendum and hereby 
forms part of Procurement and Contracting Documents. 

1.6.2 MECHANICAL 

1.6.2.1 Mechanical Consultant has issued [Addendum No. M-01] dated 
December 4, 2025 which is appended to this addendum and hereby 
forms part of Procurement and Contracting Documents. 

 

1.7 QUESTIONS, ANSWERS AND CLARIFICATIONS 

1.7.1 Question: Please confirm whether washroom accessories are supplied by GC. If 
yes, please provide washroom enlarged plan or quantity. Mirrors and stainless-
steel shelves are specified but not marked. Please advise the location. 

1.7.1.1 Answer: Washroom accessories to be provided by Hospital and 
installed by GC. Locations identified on drawings A20-01 and A20-02.        

 

1.7.2 Question: Kindly advise if the roof requires repair after building the structural 
framing. If yes, please provide the roof component schedule. 

1.7.2.1 Answer: Yes, follow standard Sunnybrook IPAC procedures for cutting 
the roof, and do not leave exposed. Refer to Architectural drawing 
A71-01, details 10 & 11. 

 

1.7.3 Question: Please confirm the data & communication and security contractors 
are either pre-qualified or carried by the pre-qualified electrical contractor. 

1.7.3.1 Answer: Refer to Specification Sections on Data/Communication 
(Section 27) and Security (Section 28). 

 

1.7.4 Question: 1. Please confirm the start and substantial completion date of the 
project/ the expected project duration. 

1.7.4.1 Answer: Starting date in Q1 of 2026. For substantial completion date, 
Contractor to provide schedule. 

 

1.7.5 Question: K2E is vacant, kindly advise if infection control is needed in this floor? 

1.7.5.1 Answer: No infection control required apart from the required hoarding 
to contain scope of work.  Isolate the ventilation system. 

 

1.7.6 Question: Please provide the hoarding plan if possible. 

1.7.6.1 Answer: Hoarding locations noted on AD series drawing and is noted 
by “INFECTION CONTROL RISK ASSESMENT KEYED NOTES”. 
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1.7.7 Question: Please confirm if the Dorma ED-250 can be the alternative. 

1.7.7.1 Answer: For use of alternative products refer to specifications.       

 

1.7.8 Question: Please advise the height from floor finish elevation FFE to the deck 
above for levels 1, 2, & 3. We were unable to find this information in the drawings 
and specifications. 

1.7.8.1 Answer: Floor to floor height is 3810mm with a structural floor slab of 
230mm thick. 

 

1.7.9 Question: In the bid form, we are asked to provide two separate prices for K2E 
and K3E. Preparing these as separate numbers requires significant effort since 
we need to divide our GC costs, subcontractor allocations, and all associated 
work. 

1.7.9.1 Answer: This was a Client request and to be left as is. 

 

1.7.10 Question: Please advise where wall partition F1-L-0 is required? 

1.7.10.1 Answer: Yes, refer to Architectural drawing A20-02.   

 

1.7.11 Question: Please advise the meaning of the symbols 1-11 on drawings AR-01 
and AR-02. 

1.7.11.1 Answer: We assume you’re referring to AD10-01 and AD10-02, if so 
demolition key notes 1-11 refer to what needs to be removed to 
facilitate the new construction work.  

 

1.7.12 Question: Please confirm if any parking spots (and how many) are provided free 
of cost to the general contractor for the duration of construction. If parking is to 
be paid, what is the monthly cost for 1 spot? 

Answer: Refer to Architectural Drawing A10-01, note 4 
“CONTRACTOR ACCESS PLAN KEYED NOTES”. 

 

1.7.13 Question: Spec section 01 14 00 1.1.3 - Please confirm that all work including 
noisy work is to take place during regular hours on level 1, 2, 3.   

1.7.13.1 Answer: All work to be coordinated and confirmed with Hospital.     

 

1.7.14 Question: Please confirm if elevator use can happen during daytime hours, 
especially for garbage disposal. Section 01 52 00 1.7 mentions that it can only be 
used after hours. 

1.7.14.1 Answer: Refer to Architectural drawing A10-01, note 5. 

 

1.7.15 Question: Please confirm that the existing washrooms on the 2nd and 3rd floors 
can be used by construction personnel during the construction duration. Spec 
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section 01 52 00 1.6.1 mentions that it "may be permitted, subject to prior 
approval and designation by Owner". Please confirm that GC is to carry for 
keeping these toilets clean during construction duration. 

1.7.15.1 Answer: Use of the existing washrooms for construction personnel to 
is permitted, provided they are kept clean. 

 

1.7.16 Question: Please confirm that the construction area can be used for general 
contractor's site office. 01 52 00 1.5 mentions designated area within project site. 
Do we need to allow for a site trailer or can we use the construction space? 
Please advise 

1.7.16.1 Answer: Confirmed, site office to be contained within project site. 

 

1.7.17 Question: Please advise if proprietary modular IPAC panels can be used for 
IPAC hoarding or if we can only use gypsum board as per 01 35 33 2.1.3 

1.7.17.1 Answer: On AD series drawings. “Infection Control Risk Assessment 
Keyed Noted” are present and noted in the drawings. 

 

1.7.18 Question: Please advise if IPAC should be vented through an existing ventilation 
duct, into a corridor, or through a window? 

1.7.18.1 Answer: Window is preferred but we will assess on site when the time 
comes.    

 

1.7.19 Question: Please extend the due date for questions by one week 

1.7.19.1 Answer: No, there is enough time to price this tender. 

 

1.7.20 Question: Please advise the anticipated substantial completion date 

1.7.20.1 Answer: Answered above in 1.7.4.1 

 

1.7.21 Question: Please advise the anticipated start on site date. 

1.7.21.1 Answer: Answered above in 1.7.4.1 

 

1.7.22 Question: Please advise the anticipated award date. 

1.7.22.1 Answer: Anticipated award date is January/February 2026. 

 

1.7.23 Question: Please provide the list of attendees at the mandatory site tour so we 
know who to contact for pricing - MMC will provide the list to be included in the 
Q&A to answer this question. The actual attendance sheet must NOT be shared 

1.7.23.1 Answer: MMC (refer to tender walk attendance sheet attached). 

 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO.1 
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1. ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ARE TO BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD. ARCHITECT TO BE NOTIFIED OF ANY 
DISCREPANCIES.

2. IF ANY QUESTIONS ARISE AS TO THE REMOVAL OF ANY MATERIAL, CLARIFY THE POINT IN QUESTION WITH 
THE ARCHITECT BEFORE PROCEEDING.

3. PROVIDE STRICT CONTROL OF JOB CLEANING AND PREVENT DUST AND DEBRIS FROM EMANATING FROM 
DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION AREA. KEEP AREA CLEAN. 

4. AT COMPLETION OF DEMOLITION WORK, THE CONSTRUCTION AREA(S) SHALL BE LEFT IN "BROOM CLEAN" 
CONDITION.  ALL DEBRIS AND MISCELLANEOUS MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AND JOB SITE KEPT CLEAN 
ON A DAILY BASIS.

5. ALL DEBRIS REMOVAL SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OWNER REQUIREMENTS AND 
PROCEDURES

6. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE PLACEMENT OF DUMPSTER AND/OR GARBAGE CHUTE WITH OWNER.
7. CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN ALL EGRESS DOORS, AND ACCESS TO ALL EGRESS EXIT DOORS THROUGHOUT 

ALL DEMOLITION/NEW CONSTRUCTION.
8. PREP & PATCH WALLS, CEILINGS & FLOORS IF AFFECTED BY DEMOLITION. REPAIR AS REQUIRED TO MEET 

ORIGINAL FIRE PROTECTION AND STRUCTURAL REQUIREMENTS. PREPARE SURFACES TO RECEIVE NEW 
FINISHES, AS REQUIRED, FINISHES TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

9. EXISTING CONSTRUCTION ADJACENT TO ITEMS BEING REMOVED TO BE ADEQUATELY PROTECTED AND 
PATCHED AND REPAIRED AS REQUIRED. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING FINISHES TO REMAIN SHALL BE THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  DAMAGED SURFACES TO BE REPAIRED AND REFINISHED TO 
NEAREST INSIDE CORNER.  ALL REPAIR WORK SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY ARCHITECT. 

10. WHERE PARTITIONS ARE TO BE REMOVED, REMOVE ALL ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL SERVICES, REFER 
TO MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND TERMINATE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 
APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES.

11. COORDINATE WORK CONCERNING EXISTING EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES IN THE BUILDING WITH OWNER. 
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT OWNER TO SCHEDULE A SHUTDOWN AT A TIME CONVENIENT TO OWNER 
WHEN IT BECOMES NECESSARY TO TEMPORARILY INTERRUPT SYSTEMS OR SERVICES TO PERMIT 
DEMOLITION. CONTRACTOR REQUEST MUST BE IN WRITING.

12. MAINTAIN ALL ABOVE CEILING DUCTWORK, DIFFUSERS, GRILLES, OR OTHER EQUIPMENT AS REQUIRED 
FOR PROPER DISTRIBUTION OF AIR. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL FILTER MATERIAL AT BUILDING'S HVAC 
RETURN OPENINGS TO MINIMIZE DUST IN HVAC SYSTEM.

13. CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE THAT ANY DEMOLITION REQUIRING "EXCESSIVE" NOISE BE PERFORMED AFTER 
NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS. COORDINATE WITH OWNER.

DEMOLITION GENERAL NOTES

DEMOLITION LEGEND

PARTITION/ SCREEN TO BE DEMOLISHED

DOOR AND FRAME TO BE REMOVED(HARDWARE TO BE RETURNED TO OWNER)

EXISTING TO REMAIN

FLOOR AND BASE FINISH TO BE REMOVED, LEVELLED AND 
PREPARED FOR NEW 

EXISTING MILLWORK TO BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING DOOR AND FRAME TO REMAIN 

EXISTING PARTITION TO REMAIN 

EXTENT OF CEILING GRID AND TILES COMPLETE WITH FIXTURES 
TO BE REMOVED 

DEMOLITION KEY NOTES:

EXISTING WALL PAPER TO BE REMOVED, PATCH AND PREPARE THE WALL FOR NEW FINISH AS NOTED.

REMOVE EXISTING GRAB BARS, REMOVE EXISTING DRYWALL AND INSTALL REQUIRED NEW BLOCKING AS REQUIRED, PREPARE FOR NEW 

GRAB BARS/ ACCESSORIES AS NOTED.

REMOVE EXISTING GYPSUM TO PREPARE FOR NEW SHIELDING INSTALLATION.

REMOVE EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURES AND ASSOCIATED PIPING TO THE MAIN, CAP & MAKE SAFE SERVICES AS REQUIRED. SEE 

MECHANICAL DRAWINGS. REMOVE MILLWORK. EXISTING WALL TO BE STRIPPED TO STUDS TO RECEIVE NEW GYPSUM WALL BOARD.

EXISTING HEADWALLS TO BE REMOVED, PREPARE FOR NEW HEADWALLS.

HANDRAIL TO BE TRIMMED TO ACCOMODATE NEW EYE WASH.

REMOVE EXISTING WASHROOM MILLWORK DOORS.

REMOVE EXISTING GYPSUM, INSTALL SHEET METAL BACKING AS REQUIRED, REPAIR AND MAKE GOOD.

REMOVE EXISTING CEILING/GRID COMPLETE WITH ELECTRICAL /MECHANICAL FIXTURES AND PREPARE FOR NEW CEILING/GRID AS PER 

RENOVATION DRAWINGS.

REMOVE EXISTING SINK (REFER TO MECHANICAL) AND EXISTING CONCRETE BASE, LEVEL FLOOR AND PREPARE FOR NEW PLUMBING 

FIXTURES. REMEDIATE ANY MOULD FROM AREAS WITH PLUMBING FIXTURES AS REQUIRED.

REMOVE EXISTING SHELVING, PATCH AND MAKE GOOD. PREPARE FOR NEW WALL FINISH AS NOTED.

REMOVE EXISTING DRYWALL AND PREPARE WALL FOR NEW LEAD LINED DOOR AS NOTED. 

REPAIR AND PATCH WALL AND FLOOR WHERE DUCT IS REMOVED.

PARTIALLY REMOVE CEILING TO FACILITATE MECHANICAL WORK REFER TO MECHANICAL DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION.

REMOVE PARTITION AS REQUIRED TO INSTALL NEW DOOR AND NOTED HARDWARE.

REMOVE EXISTING SINK AND COUNTER AND PREPARE TO RECEIVE NEW WALL HUNG SINK AND FAUCET. REMEDIATE ANY MOULD FROM 

AREAS WITH PLUMBING FIXTURES AS REQUIRED.

EXISTING MILLWORK TO REMAIN AND BE PROTECTED DURING CONSTRUCTION

REMOVE LOCKERS AND PREPARE TO RECEIVE NEW LOCKERS.

REMOVE EXISTING TV AND WALL MOUNT, RETURN TO HOSPITAL AND PREPARE WALL FOR NEW FINISHES.

REMOVE EXISTING GYPSUM TO PREPARE FOR NEW HEADWALL INSTALLATION.

REMOVE EXISTING SHAFT WALL, DETERMINE IF THERE ARE ANY EXISTING MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL SERVICES. IF SERVICES EXIST 

PREPARE TO REINSTALL NEW SHAFTWALL.

REMOVE EXISTING CEILING COVE LIGHTING INCLUDING WIRING TO THE SOURCE.

REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR SINK AND ASSOCIATED PLUMBING. REMEDIATE ANY MOULD FROM AREAS WITH PLUMBING FIXTURES AS 

REQUIRED. 

REMOVE EXISTING MECHANCIAL FIXTURES, LEVEL FLOOR AND PREPARE FOR NEW PLUMBING AS PER MECHANICAL DRAWINGS.
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OR DEBRIS.
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INFECTION CONTROL RISK ASSESSMENT GENERAL  NOTES
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INFECTION CONTROL RISK ASSESSMENT KEYED  NOTES

HOARDING SOFT BARRIER WITH OPENING, UNO, TO BE CONSTRUCTED FOR ALL TEMPORARY / SHORT DURATION 
CONSTRUCTION, NOT SHOWN.

1

HOARDING HARD BARRIER REQUIREMENTS MET BY NEW HARD PARTITION WALLS TO ADJUST PER PROJECT PHASING 
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2

HOARDING HARD BARRIER REQUIREMENT MET BY EXISTING HARD PARTITION. VERIFY WALLS COMPLETE, DECK TO DECK, AND 
PROPERLY SEALED. MAINTAIN RATING WHEN ALIGNED WITH RATED WALL.
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Sunnybrook Health Sciences Centre 
Phase 1: SHSC GIM Decant (K-2-E) 
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ADDENDA 
00 91 13 

 

Electrical Addendum No.:    E-01 

The information listed below is to form part of the Contract Documents. All associated costs are to be included in the Bid Price 

shown on the Bid Form. Acknowledgment of this Addendum, by number, is to be shown in the space provided on the Bid Form. 

1 ELECTRICAL QUESTIONS 

Please see list of Electrical questions from a Contractor. 

No questions received at this time 
 
2 SPECIFICATIONS: 

Reference Specification Section 26 51 13, Lighting (not re-issued): 

.1 For Luminaires Type ‘LB-R’ & ‘LB-L’ add the following NEW Note: 

Recognizing the wall mounted bed lights are often subjected to physical operation, ie the pull chain 

control, the lens sensing device, etc, Luminaire is to be supplied with a minimum quantity of six of each 

type of component that may get damaged by use and need to be replaced.  Spare parts shall be 

delivered to the Hospital’s Plant and Operations Group at the end of Phase 1 construction 

.: 

3 DRAWINGS: 
 
Reference Drawing E-100, K Wing, 2nd Floor, K-2-E, Demolition Plan (not re-issued): 
.1 Add, in Room #K2E-34 (the Electrical Room), a Note reading:  “Locate & remove the existing Magnetic 

Lock Power Supplies” 
.2 Revise Key Note #16 to read: “Remove completely existing Magnetic Lock, Card Readers, etc.  Maintain/ 

re-use existing Magnetic Door Hold-Open Devices 
 

Reference Drawing E-102, K Wing, 2nd Floor, K-2-E, Power Plan (not re-issued): 
.1 Add, in Room #K2E-34 (the Electrical Room), two new 15 amp, 120 volt Emergency Power Outlets, both 

for “New Magnetic Lock Powers supplies fed from the Emergency Power Electrical Panel” 
.2 Add, in Room #K2E-24A (the Med Room) a new, in-ceiling, 30 amp, 2 pole un-fused disconnect t switch 

and connection to a new A/C Unit fed from one of the Normal Power Electrical Panels 
 
 
Reference Drawing E-104, K Wing, 2nd Floor, K-2-E, Security Plan (not re-issued): 
.1 Add, in Room #K2E-34 (the Electrical Room), “New Magnetic Lock Powers supplies c/w connections to 

the new Magnetic Locks & the existing Security System (KeyScan) Panel for Supervision and Alarm“ 
.2 Revise Key Note #8 to read “Provide new Access Control as follows: 

- Two new Magnetic Locks 
- Two new Door Alarm Contacts 
- Two new Card Readers (one in, one out) 
- Two new Intercoms (one in, one out) 
- New Dual Contact Fire Alarm Manual Pull-Station on exit side 
- Interface to new Wandering Patient System 
- All new wiring, in conduit, to Access Control System and Magnetic Lock Power Supplied including 

connecting to existing Magnetic Hold Open Devices.  See also Detail ‘B’ on Drawing E-106” 
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Reference Drawing E-107A, K Wing, 2nd Floor, K-2-E, Electrical Panel Replacement Details (not re-issued): 
.1  
On Detail 1/ E107A: 

.a DELETE from Note #2 the statement “(will be replaced under the Renovation Contract).  Panels 
are to be removed under this Project. 

.b To the Notes re: “New Replacement Panels” add a new Note “for each Panel provide a full 

compliment of 15 amp, 1 pole breakers.” 

,c Revise the last note “New Replacement Panels” to read “Panels LP-‘2LC’, RP’’2RH’, RP-‘2RJ’ 

and RP-‘2RK’ are NORMAL POWER and RP-‘2EF’ and RP-‘2EG’ are EMERGENCY POWER 

and must be colour coded as per Spec.” 

d. Under NOTES revise additional Breakers to “8 at 15 amp, 2 pole; 4 at 20 amp, 2 pole & @ at 30 

amp, 2 pole”. 

 
Reference Drawing E-107B, K Wing, 3rd Floor, K-3-E, Electrical Panel Replacement Details (not re-issued): 
.1 On Detail 1/ E107B: 

.a DELETE from Note #2 the statement “(will be replaced under the Renovation Contract).  Panels 
are to be removed under this Project. 

.b To the Notes re: “New Replacement Panels” add a new Note “for each Panel provide a full 

compliment of 15 amp, 1 pole breakers.” 

,c Revise the last note “New Replacement Panels” to read “Panels LP-‘3LC’, RP’’3RH’, RP-‘3RJ’ 

and RP-‘3RK’ are NORMAL POWER and RP-‘3EF’ and RP-‘3EG’ are EMERGENCY POWER 

and must be colour coded as per Spec.” 

d. Under NOTES revise additional Breakers to “8 at 15 amp, 2 pole & 4 at 20 amp, 2 pole”. 

 
Reference Drawing E-200, K Wing, 3rd Floor, K-3-E, Demolition Plan (not re-issued): 
.1 Add, in Room #K3E-34 (the Electrical Room), a Note reading:  “Locate & remove the existing Magnetic 

Lock Power Supplies” 
.2 Revise Key Note #16 to read: “Remove completely existing Magnetic Lock, Card Readers, etc.  Maintain/ 

re-use existing Magnetic Door Hold-Open Devices 
 
Reference Drawing E-202, K Wing, 2nd Floor, K-2-E, Power Plan (not re-issued): 
.1 Add, in Room #K3E-34 (the Electrical Room), two new 15 amp, 120 volt Emergency Power Outlets, both 

for “New Magnetic Lock Powers supplies fed from the Emergency Power Electrical Panel” 
.2 Add, in Room #K3E-09 (the Med Room) a new, in-ceiling, 30 amp, 2 pole un-fused disconnect t switch 

and connection to a new A/C Unit fed from one of the Normal Power Electrical Panels 
 

Reference Drawing E-204, K Wing, 3rd Floor, K-3-E, Security Plan (not re-issued): 
.1 Add, in Room #K3E-34 (the Electrical Room), “New Magnetic Lock Powers supplies c/w connections to 

the new Magnetic Locks & the existing Security System (KeyScan) Panel for Supervision and Alarm“ 
.2 Revise Key Note #8 to read “Provide new Access Control as follows: 

- Two new Magnetic Locks 
- Two new Door Alarm Contacts 
- Two new Card Readers (one in, one out) 
- Two new Intercoms (one in, one out) 
- New Dual Contact Fire Alarm Manual Pull-Station on exit side 
- Interface to new Wandering Patient System 
- All new wiring, in conduit, to Access Control System and Magnetic Lock Power Supplied including 

connecting to existing Magnetic Hold Open Devices.  See also Detail ‘B’ on Drawing E-206” 
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.3 Add new Access Control on the door to Room #K3E-18C (the EVS Room). Devices to include Electric 
Strike, Card Reader for Entry, Door Alarm Contact and Motion Senser for Exit  

.4 Relocate the CCTV Camera (#9) from Room #K3E-24 (Clean Supply) to Room #K3E-09 (Med Room) 
 
Reference Drawing E-208, K Wing, Roof Plan (not re-issued): 
.1 Add, adjacent to each of Grid lines ‘M-14’, ‘Q-14’ and ‘R-16’, a new “30 amp, 2 pole un-fused weather 

proof disconnect and connections to new roof-top A/C Condenser (refer to Mechanical Drawings for exact 
locations). Feed each from a new 15 amp, 2 pole breaker in one of the 3rd Floor Normal Power Electrical 
Panels. 

.2 Add a new General Note reading: “Disconnects for roof-top Equipment are to be mounted adjacent to, but 
completely independent from, the roof top equipment. Provide a 24” of liquid tight flex conduit for the 
connection from the disconnect t to the Equipment”  

 
 

 

 

 

End  
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Mechanical Addendum No.:    M-01 

The information listed below is to form part of the Contract Documents. All associated costs are to be included in the Bid Price 

shown on the Bid Form. Acknowledgment of this Addendum, by number, is to be shown in the space provided on the Bid Form. 

1 MECHANICAL QUESTIONS 

Please see list of Mechanical questions from a Contractor. 

N/A 
 
2 SPECIFICATIONS: 

Reference Specification Section 22 42 00 Plumbing Fixtures (not re-issued): 

.1 Revised Janitor sink JS-1 product in article 2.7 as follows: 

Janitor's Sink Type "JS-1" 

.1 610mm x 610mm overall, 546mm x 546mm x 254 bowl, mop service sink with centre waste location, 
16 gauge (1.5 mm), type 316 (EN1.4401 17/12/2) stainless steel, polished #4 satin finish, radius coved 
bowl corners, integral corner splashguard, including 2” IPS grid shower waste. Certified to ASME 
A112.19.3-2008 / CSAA B45.4-08.  

Standard of Acceptance 

 Franke FSS222210-316-1 T316 Mop sink, corner | 207.0660.906 

.2 Two handle faucet, polished chrome plated finish, 203mm (8”) centreset, cast brass exposed body, 5.5” 
spout with plain spout (distance from wall to spout outlet with spout end vacuum breaker), rigid sput, 
integral check stops, cast body, vandal-resistant hooded lever handles, red/blue indicators, pail hook, 
garden hose end outlet, CER-TECK® cartridges and spout end vacuum breaker, with 76mm x 660 mm 
stainless steel mop hanger, heavy duty 1219mm long reinforced hose, brass coupling, stainless steel 
hanger bracket.   

Standard of Acceptance 

 Delta 28C8183 (Wall Mount Service Sink Faucet with Integral Check Stops) 

 Delta 28T911 (Hose and Wall hook) 

 Delta 28T910 (Mop Hanger)  

3 DRAWINGS: 
 
Reference Drawing M-003 – MECHANICAL SCHEDULES (not re-issued, markup attached): 
 
.1 Revise equipment schedule for AC-04 & CU-04 and AC-05 & CU-05 VRF systems.  
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End  



 

 

Mandatory Site Meeting 
Request for Tender 

for 

Sunnybrook Health Sciences Centre 

SHSC C2 Decant (K3E0 and GIM Decant (K2E) 
 

RFT No. CW25315 

 

at 

2075 Bayview Avenue, Toronto ON M4N 3M5 

 

Date: November 27, 2025 

Time: 10:00am/11:00am 

 

• Dineen Construction 

• Chart Construction Management  

• BDA  

• Elite Construction Management  

• Diligent Construction  

• Pomerleau 

• REA Construction  

• MJ Dixon Construction  

• Maystar General Contractors  

 

• Ontario Electrical Construction Company  

• Kelson Mechanical  

• RPG Electric 

• Nutemp Mechanical Systems  

• Pipe All Plumbing & Heating  

• Danik Electrical  

• Black & McDonald  

• English and Mould Mechanical  

 


